
 
 
 
 

 
 

M E M O 
 

TO:  Cass County Board of Commissioners  

FROM:  Robert W. Wilson  

DATE:  April 26, 2022 

SUBJECT: Purchase of Ceiling Tile and Lighting Upgrades 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

The 2022 budget includes $15,000 for Courthouse third-floor north 
and center ceiling tile upgrades. Additionally, the budget includes 
$40,000 for LED lighting upgrades in all courtrooms and court 
hallways.  
 
Buildings and Grounds received quotes to replace the third-floor 
ceiling tile and upgrade the lighting. The request is to purchase ceiling 
tile upgrades with Walz Enterprises in the amount of $9,554.44, and 
LED light fixtures from Bergstrom Electric in the amount of 
$11,475.00.   
 
 
 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   
Authorize the purchase of new ceiling tiles on the third floor of 
the Courthouse from Walz Enterprises in the amount of 
$9,554.44; and authorize the purchase of LED lighting for the 
third floor of the Courthouse from Bergstrom Electric in the 
amount of $11,475.00.  
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